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Gerald - Ah Lim Motor SM

From: "Yeo" <yeoS00Eemail com=
Date: Monday, February 01, 2021 11:54 AM
To: <gerald@almsm com.sg>

Subject:  Accident Car

On 30th Jan 2021 at about 10:51am, I was about 1o set off from the carpark next to block 163, Bukit
Batok Street 11 8650163, opposite block 164. As per my video recording, my car inched out and i
immediately stopped when i saw the black car (SMN440K) approaching my right side. However, the
black car did not stop and continued 1o move, scratching my car's front area. When i came out of my
car, i saw my car plate had fallen off. The black car (SMN440K) was a private hired car. As per the
video, the driver (Ahmad Murtadza) was picking up a passenger in yellow shirt who waved at him,
moments before the accident, This might distracted the driver from seeing the traffic in front of him
during driving. As per the video, it was obvious that his car speed was higher than what is safe for a
carpark.
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1 SUBARU CORPORATION )
VIN JF1SUBKCHIGT 12740  olion Code KP4 |
Applied Model SJSEKTC  Trim Code J20  Color Code 61K |

Modele concerné Code de garniture Code de couleur

E“ ine Type: FBZDA‘IEHWA Tranamrssmn Type: TRHBORDZBA |i
le de mofeur : Modele de boTtes vitesse
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